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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 

Washington, D. C.    2 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

/ In response to your letters dated January 13, T 2a 
1964, I wish to acknowledge receipt of the following Ye ga g 

. documents; J 

A 

1. Fourteen (14) sets number 20 through ‘ns ¢ if - 
33 of the initial report of the FBI in five volumes; 

  

2. Copies 13 through 40 of a supplemental 
report to the FBI report entitled “Investigation of 
wee of President John F. Kennedy, November 22, | 
19 au, 

3. 28 copies of a supplemental report dated 
January 13, 1964 to the report entitled “Investigation 
of Killing of Lee vervey Oswald, Dallas, cree? 
November 24, 1963"; and [ to.i Le. 

eve “[ \ 

kh. wo copies of each of 111 additional reports 
on which the supplemental report dated January 13, 1964 
on the Investigation of the Assassination of President 

John F. Kennedy is based. 

  

Thank you for your assistance. 
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